
AGENDA 
HANOVER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

NOVEMBER 10, 2016 
 
 
TODD BARTELS, CHAIR     JOHN VAJDA 
RANDY WHITCOMB, VICE CHAIR   KEN WARPULA 
JESSICA JOHNSON, TREASURER   HEIDI PEPER, EDA CONSULTANT 
KEITH ULSTAD 
MATT HANSON 
 

 
1. Call to Order: 8:00 a.m. 
 
2. Approval of: 

a. Agenda 
b. Minutes of October 13, 2016 Regular Meeting 
c. Accounts Payable and Financial Reports 

 
3. Citizen’s Forum 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. 2017 Business Social 
b. Precision Manufacturing Business Opportunity 
c. Downtown Redevelopment & Parking 
d. Industrial Park Growth 

 
5. New Business 

a. 2017 Final Budget – DRAFT 1 
 
6. EDA Board and Staff Reports 

a. EDA Board Reports 
b. Staff Reports 

 
7. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

OCTOBER 13, 2016 – DRAFT MINUTES 
  
                   
Call to Order 
Chair Bartels called the regular EDA meeting of October 13, 2016 to order at 8:05 a.m.  Present were 
Todd Bartels, Randy Whitcomb, Jessica Johnson, Keith Ulstad, John Vajda, and Ken Warpula.  Also 
present was City Administrator Brian Hagen and EDA Consultant Heidi Peper.  Matt Hanson was 
absent. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Vajda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Approval of Minutes from May 12, 2016 Regular Meeting 
MOTION by Warpula to approve minutes as presented, seconded by Vajda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Approval of Accounts Payable and Financial Reports 
Johnson stated there are four outstanding loans.  Three are current with one behind two months on 
payments. 
MOTION by Vajda to approve the Accounts Payable and Financial Reports as presented, seconded by 
Vajda.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Citizen’s Forum 
Duane Northagen, Wright County Economic Partnership, mentioned that they will have a booth 
representing Wright County at an upcoming event.  He also inquired as to how Hanover assists with 
housing development. 
 
Unfinished Business 

2017 Business Social 
Discussion was held about picking a date and location.  Consensus was to move the event to April, while 
being mindful of Easter and spring break times.  Initial date discussed was April 27, 2017 from 4-7 p.m. 
with an open house concept.  Ideas shared were to have a continuous slideshow outlining aspects and 
accomplishments of the EDA. 
 
New Business 
 Precision Manufacturing Business Opportunity 
Hagen informed the group that he gave a proposal to DEED for a site location of a business looking to 
lease space for precision manufacturing.  Hagen’s proposal was for two properties adjacent to each other 
in the industrial park totaling 5 acres.  The business is looking for approximately 75,000 square feet of 
building and 150 employees.  Hagen would provide updates as received. 
 
 2017 Vacancy Discussion 
Hagen noted that Matt Hanson was not interested in continuing on the EDA after his terms expires.  The 
group discussed businesses within Hanover to see if a representative would be interested in serving on 
the board.  Hagen would reach out to those businesses. 
 



Downtown Redevelopment 
 Discussion revolved around the vacant or open areas near downtown where parking could be 
implemented.  The question of whether public parking was the answer or not was also raised.  Ideas 
included purchasing land, working with existing businesses, and altering on-street parking opportunities.  
It was suggested to consider doing a downtown parking study with a consultant. 
 
Industrial Park Growth 
 Discussion revolved around the Duininck property and farm land north of the current industrial park.  
Large maps would be brought to future meetings for further discussion.  Hagen also noted that RJM Self 
Storage may have some rental space available in the near future.  Their current tenant, Hofmann Designs 
is ending the lease. 
 
Reports 
None 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 9:36 a.m., seconded by Ulstad.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 



11/03/16 1:18 PM

Cash Balances

HANOVER
Page 1

October 2016

Fund
Begin

Month
GL Debits

Month
GL Credits

Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $978,357.98 $48,234.14 $148,559.44 $878,032.68

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $28,572.12 $250.00 $1,628.25 $27,193.87

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $119,773.73 $0.00 $200.00 $119,573.73

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $239,687.23 $1,138.53 $1,500.00 $239,325.76

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $48,809.34 $0.00 $0.00 $48,809.34

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $31,108.69 $0.00 $0.00 $31,108.69

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES -$13,631.64 $0.00 $0.00 -$13,631.64

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $492,118.91 $0.00 $0.00 $492,118.91

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,007,290.29 $7,485.71 $0.00 $1,014,776.00

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $225,659.53 $0.00 $15,734.00 $209,925.53

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $178,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $178,856.78

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$66,051.38 $0.00 $5,060.08 -$71,111.46

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $9,187.39 $0.00 $0.00 $9,187.39

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $48,258.32 $0.00 $6,250.00 $42,008.32

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $108,669.21 $0.00 $0.00 $108,669.21

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $396,594.66 $0.00 $986.00 $395,608.66

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $811,713.08 $23,465.48 $8,736.71 $826,441.85

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $291,957.86 $44,974.40 $31,590.25 $305,342.01

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $167,798.59 $3,095.14 $0.00 $170,893.73

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $157,474.89 $0.00 $147.00 $157,327.89

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,785,528.56 $0.00 $0.00 $1,785,528.56

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $558,286.08 $0.00 $0.00 $558,286.08

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $148,505.58 $0.00 $0.00 $148,505.58

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND -$13,476.50 $0.00 $0.00 -$13,476.50

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $39,750.00 $8,000.00 $6,750.00 $41,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $40,500.00 $8,000.00 $5,500.00 $43,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $20,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $20,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $7,300.54 $750.00 $0.00 $8,050.54

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,606.26 $0.00 $0.00 $3,606.26

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $11,955.93 $0.00 $0.00 $11,955.93

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$7,865,532.03 $149,393.40 $236,641.73 $7,778,283.70

brianh
Highlight



11/03/16 1:19 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - EDA

HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt Code Account Descr

October
2016 Amt 2016 YTD Amt

2016
YTD Budget

2015
YTD Variance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TAXES R 201-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $26,231.86 $49,000.00 $22,768.14 53.53%

TAXES R 201-31010 Tax Abatement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $26,231.86 $49,000.00 $22,768.14 53.53%Source Alt Code TAXES

MISC R 201-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $904.81 $100.00 -$804.81 904.81%

MISC R 201-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $833.19 $1,100.00 $266.81 75.74%

$0.00 $1,738.00 $1,200.00 -$538.00 144.83%Source Alt Code MISC

INTGOVT R 201-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

$0.00 $27,969.86 $50,200.00 $22,230.14 55.72%Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND

MISC R 205-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 205-36210 Interest Earnings $55.04 $2,540.13 $2,000.00 -$540.13 127.01%

MISC R 205-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $1,962.01 $2,000.00 $37.99 98.10%

MISC R 205-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 205-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$55.04 $4,502.14 $19,000.00 $14,497.86 23.70%Source Alt Code MISC

INTGOVT R 205-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

$55.04 $4,502.14 $69,000.00 $64,497.86 6.52%Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND

$55.04 $32,472.00 $119,200.00 $86,728.00 27.24%



11/03/16 1:19 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - EDA

HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

October
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016
YTD Budget

2015 YTD
Variance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOM E 201-41330-111 Committee Wages/Meetin $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOM E 201-41330-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $319.95 $1,000.00 $680.05 32.00%

BRDCOM E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Service $0.00 $3,313.82 $25,000.00 $21,686.18 13.26%

BRDCOM E 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous $200.00 $4,200.00 $5,200.00 $1,000.00 80.77%

$200.00 $7,833.77 $34,200.00 $26,366.23 22.91%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHAS E 201-41570-210 Operating Supplies (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFER E 201-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

$200.00 $7,833.77 $50,200.00 $42,366.23 15.61%Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

October
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016
YTD Budget

2015 YTD
Variance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2

11/03/16 1:19 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - EDA

HANOVER

Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND

Dept 46500 Economic Develop mt (GENERAL)

ECODEVE E 205-46500-810 Refunds & Reimbursemen $0.00 $1,485.00 $7,200.00 $5,715.00 20.63%

$0.00 $1,485.00 $7,200.00 $5,715.00 20.63%Dept 46500 Economic Develop mt (GENERAL)

Dept 49300 Other Finanacing Uses

OTHFINU E 205-49300-318 EDA BIF: Matching Grant $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $50,000.00 $48,500.00 3.00%

OTHFINU E 205-49300-319 EDA BIF: EDA Loan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $50,000.00 $48,500.00 3.00%Dept 49300 Other Finanacing Uses

$1,500.00 $2,985.00 $57,200.00 $54,215.00 5.22%Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

October
2016 Amt

2016
YTD Amt

2016
YTD Budget

2015 YTD
Variance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3

11/03/16 1:19 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - EDA

HANOVER

$1,700.00 $10,818.77 $107,400.00 $96,581.23 10.07%



11/03/16 1:20 PM

Transaction Activity - EDA

HANOVER
Page 1

Fund

Period

Name Refer

Check

Nbr

Tran

Nbr

Tran

Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt

Date

Act Year 2016

PL Type  G General Ledger

Account Descr G 201-10100 Cash

January 187 30 Journal Entry -$2,287.17 201

March 188 30 Journal Entry $852.72 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 201

June 204 30 Journal Entry $681.03 Allocate 2nd Quarter Inter 201

September 214 30 Journal Entry $204.25 Allocate 3rd Quarter Inter 201

-$549.17Account Descr G 201-10100 Cash

Account Descr G 201-10500 Taxes Receivable-Current

January 191 30 Journal Entry -$168.72 Reverse Jan Tax Settleme 201

-$168.72Account Descr G 201-10500 Taxes Receivable-Current

Account Descr G 201-20200 Accounts Payable

January 187 30 Journal Entry $2,287.17 201

$2,287.17Account Descr G 201-20200 Accounts Payable

Account Descr G 205-10100 Cash

March 188 30 Journal Entry $2,013.11 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 205

June 204 30 Journal Entry $1,556.41 Allocate 2nd Quarter Inter 205

September 214 30 Journal Entry $406.32 Allocate 3rd Quarter Inter 205

$3,975.84Account Descr G 205-10100 Cash

Account Descr G 205-12400 EDA Loan Receivable

January 8492 081202 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $174.29 EDA Loan Principal Payme 01/26/16 205

January 8475 081114 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $409.50 EDA Loan Principal Payme 01/06/16 205

January 8483 081165 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $337.84 EDA Loan Principal Payme 01/19/16 205

February 8513 081269 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $766.37 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/11/16 205

February 8503 081237 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $412.67 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/04/16 205

February 8514 081285 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $338.37 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/17/16 205

March 8523 081320 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $173.52 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/26/16 205

March 8528 081342 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $414.56 EDA Loan Principal Payme 03/04/16 205

March 8545 081392 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $339.13 EDA Loan Principal Payme 03/18/16 205

April 8567 081443 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $174.50 EDA Loan Principal Payme 03/28/16 205

April 8568 081444 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $178.22 EDA Loan Principal Payme 03/28/16 205

April 8581 081479 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $411.70 EDA Loan Principle Payme 04/05/06 205

April 8586 008150 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $339.89 EDA Loan Principal Payme 04/13/16 205



Period
Name Refer

Check
Nbr

Tran
Nbr

Tran
Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt
Date Fund

Page 2

11/03/16 1:20 PM

May 8618 081597 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $174.12 EDA Loan Principal Payme 04/26/16 205

May 8652 081724 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $307.58 EDA Loan Principal Payme 05/17/16 205

May 8630 081671 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $415.89 EDA Loan Principal Payme 05/04/16 205

June 8664 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $174.74 EDA Loan Principal Payme 205

June 8679 081802 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $414.30 EDA Loan Principal Payme 06/06/16 205

July 8746 082004 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $175.92 EDA Principal Payment - J 07/26/16 205

July 8711 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $174.10 EDA Loan Principal Payme 205

July 8732 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $367.58 EDA Loan Principal Payme 205

July 8720 081927 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $413.92 EDA Loan Principal Payme 07/06/16 205

August 8793 082136 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $175.32 EDA Loan Principle Payme 08/26/16 205

August 8768 082041 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $417.89 EDA Loan Principle Payme 08/04/16 205

September 212 30 Journal Entry $1,500.00 EDA Loan Reclass 205

September 8807 082173 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $413.27 EDA Loan Principle Payme 09/07/16 205

September 8817 003096 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Payment - Sept 09/14/16 205

October 8834 082281 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $175.35 EDA Loan Principal Payme 09/27/16 205

October 8874 082361 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $361.84 EDA Loan Principle Payme 10/13/16 205

October 8854 082315 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $421.30 EDA Loan Principle Payme 10/04/16 205

October 8865 003106 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Payment - Octo 10/13/16 205

$10,803.68Account Descr G 205-12400 EDA Loan Receivable

$16,348.80PL Type  G General Ledger

PL Type *R Revenue

Account Descr R 201-31000 Property Taxes - General

January 191 30 Journal Entry $24.83 Reverse Jan Tax Settleme 201

January 191 30 Journal Entry $143.89 Reverse Jan Tax Settleme 201

January 129161 10 Cash Receipt HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER $143.89 HC Tax Settlement - Janu 201

January 129161 10 Cash Receipt WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREAS $24.83 WC Tax Settlement - Janu 201

June 62116 10 Cash Receipt WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREAS $19,519.57 WC Tax Settlement - June 201

July 70516 10 Cash Receipt HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER $6,712.29 HC Tax Settlement - July 201

$26,569.30Account Descr R 201-31000 Property Taxes - General

Account Descr R 201-36210 Interest Earnings

March 188 30 Journal Entry -$202.19 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 201

June 204 30 Journal Entry -$468.67 Allocate 2nd Quarter Inter 201

September 214 30 Journal Entry -$233.95 Allocate 3rd Quarter Inter 201

-$904.81Account Descr R 201-36210 Interest Earnings

Account Descr R 201-36215 Investment Income/Loss

March 188 30 Journal Entry -$650.53 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 201



Period
Name Refer

Check
Nbr

Tran
Nbr

Tran
Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt
Date Fund

Page 3

11/03/16 1:20 PM

June 204 30 Journal Entry -$212.36 Allocate 2nd Quarter Inter 201

September 214 30 Journal Entry $29.70 Allocate 3rd Quarter Inter 201

-$833.19Account Descr R 201-36215 Investment Income/Loss

Account Descr R 205-36210 Interest Earnings

January 8492 081202 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $10.01 EDA Loan Interest Payme 01/26/16 205

January 8475 081114 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $39.73 EDA Loan Interest Payme 01/06/16 205

January 8483 081165 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $2.04 EDA Loan Interest Payme 01/19/16 205

February 8513 081269 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $33.63 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/11/16 205

February 8503 081237 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $36.56 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/04/16 205

February 8514 081285 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $1.59 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/17/16 205

March 188 30 Journal Entry -$477.33 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 205

March 8523 081320 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $10.78 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/26/16 205

March 8528 081342 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $34.67 EDA Loan Interest Payme 03/04/16 205

March 8545 081392 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $0.92 EDA Loan Interest Payme 03/18/16 205

April 8567 081443 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $9.80 EDA Loan Interest Payme 03/28/16 205

April 8568 081444 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $10.78 EDA Loan Interest Payme 03/28/16 205

April 8581 081479 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $37.67 EDA Loan Interest Payme 04/05/06 205

April 43116 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC -$0.14 Incorrect amount posted 205

April 8586 008150 10 Cash Receipt RIVER INN $0.40 EDA Loan Interest Payme 04/13/16 205

May 8618 081597 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $10.18 EDA Loan Interest Payme 04/26/16 205

May 8652 081724 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $12.22 EDA Loan Interest Payme 05/17/16 205

May 8630 081671 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $33.34 EDA Loan Interest Payme 05/04/16 205

June 204 30 Journal Entry -$1,071.09 Allocate 2nd Quarter Inter 205

June 8664 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $9.56 EDA Loan Interest Payme 205

June 8679 081802 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $34.93 EDA Loan Interest Payme 06/06/16 205

July 8711 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $10.20 EDA Loan Interest Payme 205

July 8746 082004 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $8.38 EDA Loan Interest Payme 07/26/16 205

July 8732 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $12.42 EDA Loan Interest Payme 205

July 8720 081927 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $35.31 EDA Loan Interest Payme 07/06/16 205

August 8793 082136 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $8.98 EDA Loan Interest Payme 08/26/16 205

August 8768 082041 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $31.34 EDA Loan Interest Payme 08/04/16 205

September 214 30 Journal Entry -$465.41 Allocate 3rd Quarter Inter 205

September 8807 082173 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $35.96 EDA Loan Interest Payme 09/07/16 205

October 8834 082281 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $8.95 EDA Loan Interest Payme 09/27/16 205

October 8874 082361 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $18.16 EDA Loan Interest Payme 10/13/16 205

October 8854 082315 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $27.93 EDA Loan Interest Payme 10/04/16 205

-$1,487.53Account Descr R 205-36210 Interest Earnings



Period
Name Refer

Check
Nbr

Tran
Nbr

Tran
Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt
Date Fund

Page 4

11/03/16 1:20 PM

Account Descr R 205-36215 Investment Income/Loss

March 188 30 Journal Entry -$1,535.78 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 205

June 204 30 Journal Entry -$485.32 Allocate 2nd Quarter Inter 205

September 214 30 Journal Entry $59.09 Allocate 3rd Quarter Inter 205

-$1,962.01Account Descr R 205-36215 Investment Income/Loss

$21,381.76PL Type *R Revenue

PL Type -E Expenditure

Account Descr E 201-41330-306 Dues & Subscriptions

April 1578 031746 20 Cash Payment INITIATIVE FOUNDATION 8933 $300.00 Endowment Pledge (A) - 04/05/16 201

April 1585 031757 20 Cash Payment VISA - BANKWEST $19.95 Lunarpages Domain Regis 04/05/16 201

$319.95Account Descr E 201-41330-306 Dues & Subscriptions

Account Descr E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Services

February 1561 001540 20 Cash Payment S E H 310257 $535.00 EDA Services - January 2 02/29/16 201

May 1595 001586 20 Cash Payment S E H 314002 $965.44 EDA Services - February 05/03/16 201

June 1620 001613 20 Cash Payment S E H 315469 $895.44 EDA Services - May 2016 06/07/16 201

July 1688 001641 20 Cash Payment S E H 316918 $475.44 EDA Services - May 2016 07/05/16 201

August 1688 001673 20 Cash Payment S E H 318509 $442.50 EDA Services - June 2016 08/02/16 201

$3,313.82Account Descr E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Services

Account Descr E 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous

January 1631 001501 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-004 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 01/19/16 201

February 1553 001531 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-016 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 02/16/16 201

February 1522 001521 20 Cash Payment RIVER INN $700.00 EDA Social 02/02/16 201

March 1565 001552 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-038 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 03/15/16 201

April 1591 001577 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-050 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 04/19/16 201

May 1617 001601 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-076 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 05/17/16 201

June 1641 001623 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-091 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 06/21/16 201

July 1673 031969 20 Cash Payment HANOVER HARVEST FESTIVAL $1,500.00 Donation from EDA 07/19/16 201

July 1672 001651 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-105 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 07/19/16 201

September 1726 001716 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-142 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 09/20/16 201

September 1708 001708 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-121 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 09/06/16 201

October 1760 001749 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 16-153 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 10/18/16 201

$4,200.00Account Descr E 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous

Account Descr E 205-46500-810 Refunds & Reimbursements

March 1584 031730 20 Cash Payment FARMERS INSURANCE $1,485.00 Rent Reimbursement 03/15/16 205



Period
Name Refer

Check
Nbr

Tran
Nbr

Tran
Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt
Date Fund

Page 5

11/03/16 1:20 PM

$1,485.00Account Descr E 205-46500-810 Refunds & Reimbursements

Account Descr E 205-49300-318 EDA BIF: Matching Grant

July 1674 031988 20 Cash Payment RJM SELF STORAGE -$1,500.00 EDA Grant 07/19/16 205

July 1674 031988 20 Cash Payment RJM SELF STORAGE $1,500.00 EDA Grant 07/19/16 205

October 1780 032175 20 Cash Payment RJM SELF STORAGE $1,500.00 Grant for Security Improv 10/18/16 205

$1,500.00Account Descr E 205-49300-318 EDA BIF: Matching Grant

Account Descr E 205-49300-319 EDA BIF: EDA Loan

July 1674 031988 20 Cash Payment RJM SELF STORAGE $1,500.00 EDA Loan 07/19/16 205

July 1674 031988 20 Cash Payment RJM SELF STORAGE -$1,500.00 EDA Loan 07/19/16 205

July 1696 031989 20 Cash Payment RJM SELF STORAGE $1,500.00 EDA Loan 07/19/16 205

September 212 30 Journal Entry -$1,500.00 EDA Loan Reclass 205

$0.00Account Descr E 205-49300-319 EDA BIF: EDA Loan

$10,818.77PL Type -E Expenditure

$48,549.33Act Year 2016

$48,549.33



Borrower
10/30/16 Principal 

Balance

CP Properties 4,685.24$                Paid through October

Maris Ehlers Photography 3,192.51$                Paid through September

River Inn -$                          Final Payment in April

Plug Technologies, Inc. 18,199.77$              Paid through October

RJM Self Storage 1,250.00$                Paid through October

Total     27,327.52$              



Account Description
2011 

Actual
2012 

Actual
2013 

Actual
2014 

Actual
2015 

Actual

2016 
Actual 
9/6/16

2016 
Budget

% of 
Budget

2017 
Budget

%  
Change Comments

Revenue Accounts
201-31000 PROPERTY TAXES 47,548 47,083 45,296 43,767 49,867 19,520 49,000 49,000
201-31010 TAX ABATEMENT 4,054 4,117 4,022 4,000 0 0 0
201-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 949 1,078 652 102 815 671 100 100
201-36215 INVESTMENT INCOME/LOSS 0 0 0 1,074 (65) 863 1,100 1,100
201-33410 MV CREDIT 46 70 0 0 0

Total Revenue 52,552 52,277 49,970 48,989 50,687 21,053 50,200 42% 50,200 0%

Expenditure Accounts
201-41330-111 COMMITTEE WAGES/MEETINGS 2,783 720 1,860 2,010 1,620 0 3,000 3,000
201-41330-306 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0 0 250 1,198 487 320 1,000 1,000
201-41330-310 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,077 18,794 19,111 23,850 10,840 3,314 25,000 25,000
201-41330-437 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS 2,167 10,263 2,000 4,537 4,562 3,800 5,200 5,200
201-41570-210 PURCH: SUPPLIES 1,015 1,000 500 0 0 0 1,000 1,000
201-49360-700 TRANSFERS: BUSINESS INCENTIVE 10,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 15,000 15,000

Total Expenditures 31,346 49,247 43,708 46,595 32,508 7,434 50,200 15% 50,200 0%

Total Revenue Over Expenditures 21,206 3,031 6,261 2,394 18,178 13,620 0 0

*removed tax abatement expenditure since there are zero tax abatement propoerties

Hanover Economic Development Authority
Special Revenue Fund



Account Description
2011 

Actual
2012 

Actual
2013 

Actual
2014 

Actual
2015 

Actual

2016 
Actual 
9/6/16

2016 
Budget

% of 
Budget

2017 
Budget

%  
Change Comments

Revenue Accounts
205-33400 STATE GRANTS & AIDS 0 0 120,115 43,911 28,017 0 50,000 0 Initiative Foundation Agreement finished
205-36200 MISC REVENUES 0 0 0 100 0 0 0 0
205-36210 INTEREST EARNINGS 3,329 3,321 2,950 1,693 2,968 1,877 2,000 2,000
205-36215 INVESTMENT INCOME/LOSS 0 0 0 1,733 (79) 2,021 2,000 2,000
205-36230 CONTRIBUTIONS & DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
205-39203 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 10,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 15,000 15,000

Total Revenue 13,329 18,321 138,065 62,437 45,905 3,898 69,000 6% 19,000 -72%

Expenditure Accounts
205-46500-810 EDA: RENT REIMBURSEMENT 0 9,591 4,800 0 0 1,485 7,200 Rent Reimbursement Program
205-49300-318 EDA BIF: MATCHING GRANT 0 1,000 143,616 22,367 28,017 0 50,000 Matching Grant Program (loan & grant proceeds)
205-49300-319 EDA: LOANS 0 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 Low Interest Loan Program
??? OTHER MISCELLANEOUS add misc. line item for poss. Pass through funding

Total Expenditures 0 10,591 148,416 22,367 28,017 2,985 57,200 5% 0 -100%

Total Revenue Over Expenditures 13,329 7,730 (10,351) 40,070 17,888 913 11,800 19,000

Hanover Economic Development Authority
Business Incentive Fund



STATE of MINNESOTA Return by:  __________________
COUNTY of WRIGHT District Taxes Voted
HANOVER EDA

To the Auditor of Wright County:  I hereby certify that the Board for the Hanover EDA, County of Wright, Minnesota, did at a meeting on 
____________________________ levy the following amount to be raised by taxation for the Hanover EDA for the payable year 2017.

2016 Budget 
Requirement 2016 LGA

2016 Other 
Resources 2016 Tax Levy #  Fund

2017 Budget 
Requirement 2017 LGA

2017 Other 
Resources

2017 Certified 
Levy

50,200.00 1,200.00 49,000.00 5 Administration 50,200.00 1,200.00 49,000.00

50,200 0 1,200 49,000 Total 50,200 0 1,200 49,000

Dated this ________ day of _________________, 2016.

Final Levy Certification

2016 Final 2017 Proposed

Brian Hagen, City Administrator


	11-10-16 Loan.pdf
	2016

	2017 Final Budget DRAFT 1 EDA.pdf
	EDA
	Final EDA Levy


